

Sayreville Public Schools Vision 2030

P.O. Box 997 Sayreville, New Jersey 08871 Phone: 732-525-5200 Fax: 732-727-5769



Dr. Richard R. Labbe, Superintendent of Schools Dr. Marilyn J. Shediack, Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Eric Glock-Molloy, Assistant Superintendent Ms. Erin Hill, Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Sayreville Board of Education Business Meeting

Tuesday, March 20, 2018

See the video

See the Agenda
See the Addendum

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

PUBLIC NOTICE

Take notice this public meeting of the Sayreville Board of Education was e-mailed to The Home News Tribune and the Star Ledger in accordance with Chapter 231, Public Law 1975. Further in accordance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 to 10:4-21, a copy of this notice was posted outside the Board Secretary's Office and a copy was also filed with the Clerk of the Borough of Sayreville.

ROLL CALL

STUDENT COUNCIL REPORT

John Lewis

PRESENTATION

- Let the Children Lead
 - Welcome Samsel students and staff!



CORRESPONDENCE

- Monthly Technology Work-Order Report
- Monthly Maintenance Work-Order Reports

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of the Regular and Executive Session of March 6, 2018.

Highlights - Mr. Esposito

During February many of our elementary school students participated in Jump Rope for Heart, which is a fundraising activity that involves students jumping rope for extended periods of time in order to raise money for the American Heart Association. Lead by Caroline Whalen, Physical Education (PE) Teacher, the students at Truman raised a whopping \$13,400. Their donation was made in honor of Marisa Tufaro, a young girl from Edison who tragically passed away due to cancer but had also endured multiple open heart surgeries in her short 13 years of life. Similarly, Wilson School's 2nd and 3rd graders, led by PE Teacher Tom Wonaszek raised \$2,100 for the American Heart Association during their Jump Rope for Heart. Finally, the Eisenhower Elementary School also celebrated Healthy Heart Month in February, and led by PE Teacher George Najjar and Nurse Edith Braun, raised \$5,004. We commend and congratulate all our students and staff across the district who participated in Jump Rope for Heart and thank everyone in the entire school district community who donated monies for their generosity! We are so proud!

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT HIGHLIGHTS

A – VISION 2030 FINANCE & INFRASTRUCTURE

- #11 Approval of the Proposed Tentative School District Budget for Fiscal Year 2018–2019 and to hold the public hearing for it on May 1, 2018, in the Sayreville War Memorial High School Cafeteria on pages 3.
- #18 Approval of a resolution authorizing the district to sell through GovDeals disposed of obsolete equipment on page 5.
- #28-29 Approval to appoint the firm CME Associates as Engineers for the district and to pay them an amount not to exceed \$12,000, for the purpose of consulting and construction administration related to the Turf Field Replacement at Sayreville War Memorial High School, on the Addendum.

B- STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

- #1-4 Approval of co-curricular activities, including but not limited to the below on page 11.
 - The Camp XL Extended School Year Integrated Summer Program at Samsel Upper Elementary School from July 2, 2018 through August 2, 2018.
 - The Summer Enrichment Program from July 2, 2018 through August 10, 2018 at the Samsel Upper Elementary School.
- #5 Approval to revise the K-5 2nd Marking Period and the 6-12 3rd Marking Period calendars to allow for school days lost due to hazardous weather, on the Addendum.

C - VISION 2030 Governance

- #2 Approval to <u>not</u> require the students and staff of the Sayreville Public School District to make up the school day missed on March 8, 2018 and due to hazardous weather, on page 12.
- ▶ #3 Approval of the approve the first reading of BOE Policy 5131 Student Code of Conduct, on page 12.
- ▶ #4-6 Approval of a settlement agreement and a sidebar agreement with the SEA, as well as a sidebar agreement with the SPA and SSA, on the Addendum. NOT Approved

D- VISION 2030 PERSONNEL

- #1 Acceptance of the retirement of Diane Zawistoski, Cafeteria Worker at the Sayreville Middle School, effective July 1, 2018 on page 13.
- #7 Approval to appoint a new night custodian for the 2017-18 school year on page 15.
- #8 Approval to transfer a custodian on page 15.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (AGENDA ITEMS ONLY)*

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT APPROVAL

- ► A VISION 2030 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE
- B VISION 2030 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT
- C VISION 2030 GOVERNANCE
- D VISION 2030 PERSONNEL

DELEGATE TO THE NEW JERSEY SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

Mr. Ciak

COMMITTEE REPORTS

BOARD DISCUSSION

School Security and Safety Kindness Campaign

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION



Sayreville Public Schools Vision 2030

P.O. Box 997 Sayreville, New Jersey 08871 Phone: 732-525-5200 Fax: 732-727-5769



Dr. Richard R. Labbe, Superintendent of Schools Dr. Marilyn J. Shediack, Assistant Superintendent Mr. Eric Glock-Molloy, Assistant Superintendent Ms. Erin Hill, Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Upcoming Meeting Dates

- Tuesday, April 17, 2018
- Tuesday, May 1, 2018